
REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

Date of Request: 9/11/2008 Date of Agenda Conference: 9/16/2008 Item No. 2 

Docket No.: 080308-TP Brief Title: Embarq Complaint against Verizon Business Sewices 

Requested by: H Staff a Other f$.--&@J 
(Name) 

Please attach a wpy ot the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFFS Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.111 

El Deter Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 10/14/2008 
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Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

Withdraw Item (not expected to return io Agenda) 

Late Filed Rewmmendation (must be filed no later than 3:OO p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 0 

0 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Parties have requested a Deferral to work out a possible settlement. 
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Charles Murphy 
~ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: Kimberly Caswell; Sandy Khazraee 

Subject: RE: 080308 

Masterton, Susan S [EQ] [Susan.Masterton@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, September 11,2008 9:32 AM 
Laura King; Charles Murphy; Rick Mann; Kevin Bloom 

Laura, per our telephone conversation, I have spoken with Kim and we both have agreed that, based on 
the issues you raised regarding the timing of filing the staff recommendation and the procedures associated with 
re-scheduling items for an agenda, it is reasonable to re-schedule the consideration of Verizon's Motion to 
Dismiss (Docket No. 080308) until the October 14th Agenda Conference, rather than the Sept. 30th Agenda as 
we originally requested. 

If you have any questions or need anything further, please let us  know. Thanks for your assistance with this 

Susan Masterton 
Counsel for Embarq 
850-599-1 560 
susamsterton @embxqsm 

From: kimberly.caswell@verizon.com [mailto:kimberly.caswell@verizon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:46 PM 
To: LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US; cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US; RMANN@PSC.STATE.FL.US; 
KBloom@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Cc: Masterton, Susan S [EQ] 
Subjed: 080308 

FYI-This is an electronic copy of the letter my secretary just faxed to Mr. Murphy. 

911 1/2008 



Kimberly CaSWBll 
Assockate General Counsel 
Legal Deparbnent 

Sent via facsimile - 8504134190 

P. 0. Box 110 
MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 
Phone 727-36&3241 
Fax 815204-8870 
kimberly.caswell@veiion.com 

September 10,2008 

Charles Murphy 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080308-TP 
Complaint against MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business 
Servicesfor failure to pay intrastate access charges pursuant to Embarq’s tariffs, 
by Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Murphy: 

MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services (“Verizon 
Business”) and Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”) are in negotiations to try to resolve 
Embarq’s Complaint against Verizon Business in the above-referenced docket. In order 
to allow negotiations to proceed, Verizon Business and Embarq hereby jointly request 
that the ruling on Verizon’s motion to dismiss, currently scheduled for vote at the 
September 16 Commission agenda, be deferred to the September 30 agenda. 

Please contact me (727-360-3241) or Susan Masterton at Embarq (850-599-1560) if 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

KC:tas 


